

Florida's Warmest Welcome

Community Sponsorships Summary of Scores and Funding Recommendations 2018

Table of Contents

Appendix A: Criteria	1
Funding Priorities	1
Ineligible Organizations	2
Appendix B: Organizations That Applied by Alpha Order and Scores	3
Appendix C: Disqualified Entities	5
Appendix D: Budget and Funding Priorities	6
Appendix E: Recommendations by Funding Priority	9
Funding Priority: Workforce Readiness	10
Funding Priority: Education	11
Funding Priority: Senior Assistance	14
Funding Priority: Community Events	15
Appendix F: Summary of Recommended Programs	16

Appendix A: Criteria

The City of Pompano Beach supports a variety of nonprofit organizations with a special emphasis on those that work to achieve our goals and objectives and highlight our rich cultural make-up as a community, in particular, those that support *workforce readiness, education, senior assistance* and/or *community events*.

Due to the number of requests the City of Pompano Beach receives, these funding priorities are meant to assist organizations in understanding the City's nonprofit focus areas. The proposed project, program, event and/or inkind donation must focus on one of the four (4) Funding Priorities listed below.

The City of Pompano Beach receives many more requests than it can support. When a request is denied, it does not imply that the applicant's program is not vital. It may mean that the request does not fall within our funding priorities/giving guidelines or that all charitable funds for the year have been allocated.

Funding Priorities

1. Workforce Readiness

There's a job skills gap. Companies continue to share that they have a plethora of job openings, but do not have qualified people to fill it. Trade organizations state that they don't have enough people seeking employment to fill their vacancies. Other studies suggest we have the workers but they do not have the soft skills needed for the position. To assist with workforce readiness, the City of Pompano Beach looks to partner with organizations that can help its working population on the following:

- Give access to vocational assistance, training/education, technical skills, job search assistance, and referrals for job placement for high school age students in Pompano Beach and/or adult residents
- Train in interpersonal skills to assist in job-seeking
- Connect employers who need skilled workers
- Develop small business and entrepreneurship training for people with lack of access to jobs

2. Education

Education is the great equalizer. As South Florida competes for more headquarters and businesses to relocate to the area, cities must offer great schools to entice the workforce to move to the area. In addition, we must offer educational programming for our adult residents to aid them to succeed and prosper. The City of Pompano Beach looks to partner with organizations that can help with the following:

- Work with local schools on school readiness, low-performing schools' turnaround and the achievement gap
- Offer resources to schools in need and help teachers to be more effective
- Help children in underperforming schools acquire the knowledge, skills and behaviors they need to succeed in school, college or career pathways
- Offer education in financial literacy, budgeting, insurance, and home maintenance to teach residents to manage resources on a limited income.

3. Senior Assistance

We are facing a rapidly aging population in the U.S. and a large sector of the senior population is living on limited income. With few resources at their disposal, finding affordable products and services is crucial. City of Pompano Beach strives to meet the demands of our aging population by supporting nonprofits that:

- Assist senior residents to maintain their independence and improve their quality of life
- Provide transportation, meal assistance, support groups and healthy living programming for senior residents
- Assist senior homeowners that are unable to keep up with necessary home repairs

4. Community Events

Community events allow the City of Pompano Beach to showcase all that it has to offer to our residents, families and visitors. We are looking to partner with nonprofits that make City of Pompano Beach a great place to live, to visit and to do business by emphasizing our community as one. These nonprofits:

- Highlight our rich cultural make-up as a community
- Support the use of our growing downtown and Innovation District as an event venue
- Support events that drive economic development into the Pompano Beach area

Ineligible Organizations

As a standard practice, the City of Pompano Beach's Community Sponsorship Program does not support and considers ineligible:

- For-profit organizations or those without a nonprofit, tax-exempt status.
- Organizations that discriminate on the basis of race, color, creed, gender, sexual orientation or national origin.
- Organizations or programs designed to influence legislation or elect candidates to public office.
- Faith-based organizations or religious programs whose principle purpose is promulgating a particular religious faith, creed or doctrine.
- Private foundations
- Community or event advertising
- Athletic sponsorships or scholarships
- Student trips or exchange programs
- Telephone solicitations
- Recreational, sporting or athletic associations
- Individuals

	Full Name of Nonprofit in Alpha-Order	Amount	Final
		Requested	Score
1	4knowledge is Power	\$10,000	0
2	Areawide Council on Aging of Broward County Inc	\$78,550	75
3	ArtServe Inc.	\$30,000	70
4	Ashanti Cultural Arts and Enrichment, Inc.	\$10,000	79
5	Be Eccentrich Inc	\$4,000	0
6	Boys & Girls Clubs of Broward County	\$15,000	78
7	Broward Education Foundation	\$5,000	85
8	Broward Performing Arts Foundation, Inc.	\$15,000	83
9	Browns Community Development Center Inc.	\$19,000	76
10	Charlie's Friends, Inc.	\$12,000	40
11	Community Reconstruction Housing Corporation	\$50,000	77
12	Covenant House Florida, Inc	\$25,989	78
13	Crockett Foundation, Inc.	\$15,000	70
14	Curtain Call Playhouse, Inc.	\$4,500	72
15	Doc It Foundation	\$10,000	0
16	Dreamers4Change Foundation	\$11,200	68
17	Early Learning Coalition of Broward County	\$40,000	80
18	Embracing Team Inc.	\$55,000	56
19	Equine-Assisted Therapies of South Florida, Inc.	\$1,500	57
20	ETA Nu Education Foundation	\$21,000	64
21	Family Central Inc	\$30,000	74
22	First Call for Help of Broward, Inc. dba 211-Broward	\$15,000	81
23	Fort Lauderdale Independence Training Education Center DBA FLITE Center	\$20,000	74
24	Friends of the Northwest Branch Library of Pompano Beach Inc.	\$3,000	81
25	Healing Arts Institute of South Florida International Inc. (Healing Arts)	\$15,000	74
26	Helping Abused Neglected Disadvantaged Youth, Inc. (HANDY)	\$15,000	79
27	Hillsboro Lighthouse Preservation Society, Inc.	\$2,500	75
28	House of Hope	\$2,500	77
29	lota Phi Lambda Sorority Inc Zeta Alpha Chapter	\$3,500	0
30	Junior Achievement of South Florida	\$20,000	91

Appendix B: Organizations That Applied by Alpha Order and Scores

	Full Name of Nonprofit in Alpha-Order	Amount Requested	Final Score
31	Kappa Foundation of Pompano Beach	\$15,000	79
32	Literacy Connection, Inc.	\$15,000	74
33	Luz Del Mundo - Light of the World Clinic, Inc.	\$17,778	84
34	Lynne Warrick Institute	\$9,912	72
35	Men2Boys Inc	\$30,000	62
36	Mental Health Association of Broward County, Inc	\$20,000	81
37	Michael Joseph Brink Foundation, Inc.	\$15,000	64
38	Motivated Unified Sound Impacting Communities Inc. a/k/a: M.U.S.I.C., Inc.	\$10,000	62
39	Mt Zion Community Development Corporation	\$15,000	51
40	Our Father's House Soup Kitchen, Inc.	\$5,000	79
41	Piccolo Picasso, Inc.	\$15,000	78
42	Pompano Beach Historical Society	\$11,000	83
43	Pompano Beach Martin Luther King Memorial Committee	\$50,000	92
44	Pompano Beach Woman's Club	\$72,825	0
45	Positive Impact Community Resource Center	\$5,000	53
46	Rebuilding Together Broward County	\$25,000	86
47	Russell Education Foundation	\$15,000	79
48	SAVE OUR BOYS, INC	\$20,000	76
49	Sharnell Jackson Ministries, Inc.	\$11,450	63
50	Silent Worshipers Ministry, Inc.	\$13,299	66
51	Small Biz Community & Economic Development Corp	\$21,047	68
52	South Florida Institute on Aging (formerly Impact Broward)	\$5,000	80
53	Susan B Anthony Center Inc	\$15,000	66
54	Talitha Cumi Inc	\$15,000	46
55	The Business and Leadership Institute for Early Learning	\$10,000	66
56	The City Church Resource Center Inc.	\$10,000	69
57	The Cooperative Feeding Program Inc DBA LifeNet4Families	\$30,000	79
58	The LeSane Project, Inc.	\$8,215	68
59	Unity in the Community of Pompano Beach, Inc.	\$5,000	82
60	Urban League of Broward County	\$30,000	81
61	Xpress Youth Development Institute, Inc	\$17,000	60
62	Youth Under Construction 1, Inc. DBA: Youth Under Construction Youth Center	\$50,000	72
	Total Requested	\$1,166,765	

Appendix C: Disqualified Entities

Applications will not be considered for review if:

- The application is incomplete
- The application is not received on time
- The application fails to include the required attachments

Full Name of Nonprofit:	DQ?	Total Requested Amount:	Application received on time?	W9 Received	IRS Letter Received	Itemized Budget Received	Board of Directors List Received	Articles of Incorporation Received
4knowledge is Power	Yes	\$10,000	Yes	No	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
Be Eccentrich Inc	Yes	\$4,000	Yes	No	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
Doc It Foundation	Yes	\$10,000	Yes	No	Yes	No	Yes	No
Iota Phi Lambda Sorority		40.500			<u>.</u> .	<u>.</u> .		
Inc Zeta Alpha Chapter	Yes	\$3,500	Yes	No	No	No	No	No
Pompano Beach Woman's Club	Yes	\$72,825	No	No	No	No	No	No

Appendix D: Budget and Funding Priorities

City of Pompano Beach Sponsorship Budget	Amount
Total Budget for Community Sponsorships 2018	\$300,000
Breakdown by Funding Priority:	
Workforce Readiness (40%)	\$120,000
Education (30%)	\$90,000
Senior Assistance (20%)	\$60,000
Community Events (10%)	\$30,000

	Organizations that Applied by Funding Priority in Alpha Orde	r	
Funding Priority	Applicants	Amount Requested	Final Score
	ArtServe Inc.	\$30,000	70
	Covenant House Florida, Inc	\$25,989	78
	First Call for Help of Broward, Inc. dba 211-Broward	\$15,000	81
	Fort Lauderdale Independence Training Education Center DBA FLITE Center	\$20,000	74
	House of Hope	\$2,500	77
	Junior Achievement of South Florida	\$20,000	91
	Men2Boys Inc	\$30,000	62
Markford	Michael Joseph Brink Foundation, Inc.	\$15,000	64
Workforce Readiness	Our Father's House Soup Kitchen, Inc.	\$5,000	79
Reaumess	SAVE OUR BOYS, INC	\$20,000	76
	Small Biz Community & Economic Development Corp	\$21,047	68
	Susan B Anthony Center Inc	\$15,000	66
	Talitha Cumi Inc	\$15,000	46
	The Business and Leadership Institute for Early Learning	\$10,000	66
	The City Church Resource Center Inc.	\$10,000	69
	The Cooperative Feeding Program Inc DBA LifeNet4Families	\$30,000	79
	Urban League of Broward County	\$30,000	81
	Workforce Readiness Total	\$314,536	

	Organizations that Applied by Funding Priority in Alpha Order		
Funding Priority	Applicants	Amount Requested	Final Score
	4knowledge is Power	\$10,000	0
	Ashanti Cultural Arts and Enrichment, Inc.	\$10,000	79
	Boys & Girls Clubs of Broward County	\$15,000	78
	Broward Education Foundation	\$5,000	85
	Broward Performing Arts Foundation, Inc.	\$15,000	83
	Community Reconstruction Housing Corporation	\$50,000	77
	Crockett Foundation, Inc.	\$15,000	70
	Dreamers4Change Foundation	\$11,200	68
	Early Learning Coalition of Broward County	\$40,000	80
	Embracing Team Inc.	\$55,000	56
	Family Central Inc	\$30,000	74
	Healing Arts Institute of South Florida International Inc. (Healing Arts)	\$15,000	74
Education	Helping Abused Neglected Disadvantaged Youth, Inc. (HANDY)	\$15,000	79
	lota Phi Lambda Sorority Inc Zeta Alpha Chapter	\$3,500	0
	Literacy Connection, Inc.	\$15,000	74
	Lynne Warrick Institute	\$9,912	72
	Mental Health Association of Broward County, Inc	\$20,000	81
	Mt Zion Community Development Corporation	\$15,000	51
	Piccolo Picasso, Inc.	\$15,000	78
	Russell Education Foundation	\$15,000	79
	Sharnell Jackson Ministries, Inc.	\$11,450	63
	Silent Worshipers Ministry, Inc.	\$13,299	66
	The LeSane Project, Inc.	\$8,215	68
	Xpress Youth Development Institute, Inc	\$17,000	60
	Youth Under Construction 1, Inc. DBA: Youth Under Construction Youth Center	\$50,000	72
	Education Total	\$479,576	
	Areawide Council on Aging of Broward County Inc	\$78,550	75
	Curtain Call Playhouse, Inc.	\$4,500	72
Senior	Kappa Foundation of Pompano Beach	\$15,000	79
Assistance	Luz Del Mundo - Light of the World Clinic, Inc.	\$17,778	84
	Rebuilding Together Broward County	\$25,000	86
	South Florida Institute on Aging (formerly Impact Broward)	\$5,000	80
	Senior Assistance Total	\$145,828	

	Organizations that Applied by Funding Priority in Alpha Order										
Funding Priority	Applicants	Amount Requested	Final Score								
	Be Eccentrich Inc	\$4,000	0								
	Browns Community Development Center Inc.	\$19,000	76								
	Charlie's Friends, Inc.	\$12,000	40								
	Doc It Foundation	\$10,000	0								
	Equine-Assisted Therapies of South Florida, Inc.	\$1,500	57								
	ETA Nu Education Foundation	\$21,000	64								
Community	Friends of the Northwest Branch Library of Pompano Beach Inc.	\$3,000	81								
Events	Hillsboro Lighthouse Preservation Society, Inc.	\$2,500	75								
	Motivated Unified Sound Impacting Communities Inc. a/k/a: M.U.S.I.C., Inc.	\$10,000	62								
	Pompano Beach Historical Society	\$11,000	83								
	Pompano Beach Martin Luther King Memorial Committee	\$50,000	92								
	Pompano Beach Woman's Club	\$72,825	0								
	Positive Impact Community Resource Center	\$5,000	53								
	Unity in the Community of Pompano Beach, Inc.	\$5,000	82								
	Community Events Total	\$226,825									
	Grand Total	\$1,166,765									

Appendix E: Recommendations by Funding Priority

Funding Priority: Workforce Readiness

Budget: \$120,000

Organization Name	Total Request	Final Score	Recommendation (Fund / Decline)	Recommended Program/Event Name:	Funding Recommendation	# of COPB Residents Served	Previously funded by COPB?	Matching Funds?
Junior Achievement of South Florida	\$20,000	91	Fund	Pompano Beach JA BizTown - JA Finance Park - JA Inspire	\$20,000	1610	Yes	Yes
First Call for Help of Broward, Inc. dba 211-Broward	\$15,000	81	Fund	211 Broward Helpline	\$15,000	Approximately 10,000	Yes	No
Urban League of Broward County	\$30,000	81	Fund	Pompano Beach M3: Money, Markets & Management	\$30,000	A minimum of 100	Yes	Yes
<i>. .</i>				Workplace Excellence		A minimum of 50	Yes	
Early Learning Coalition of Broward County	\$40,000	80	Fund	Child Care Match Program	\$30,000	1,788	Yes	Yes
Our Father's House Soup Kitchen, Inc.	\$5,000	79	Fund	Bike Academy	\$5,000	300	Yes	No
The Cooperative Feeding Program Inc DBA LifeNet4Families	\$30,000	79	Fund	Workforce Ready	\$15,000	60	No	Yes
Covenant House Florida, Inc.* *Receiving CDBG funds - \$10,000	\$25,989	78					Yes	Yes
House of Hope	\$2,500	77					Yes	Yes
Save Our Boys, Inc.	\$20,000	76	Fund	Haitian Heritage and Cultural Arts Celebration	\$5,000	600 to 3000	Yes	Yes
Fort Lauderdale Independence Training Education Center DBA FLITE Center	\$20,000	74					No	Yes
ArtServe Inc.	\$30,000	70					No	No
The City Church Resource Center Inc.	\$10,000	69					Yes	Yes
Small Biz Community & Economic Development Corp	\$21,047	68					No	No
The Business and Leadership Institute for Early Learning	\$10,000	66					No	Yes
Susan B Anthony Center Inc	\$15,000	66					No	Yes
Michael Joseph Brink Foundation, Inc.	\$15,000	64					No	Yes
Men2Boys Inc	\$30,000	62					No	Yes
Talitha Cumi Inc	\$15,000	46					No	No
			Total Rec	ommendation Workforce Readiness Budget	\$120,000			

Funding Priority: Education Budget: \$90,000

Organization Name	Total Request	Final Score	Recommendation (Fund / Decline)	Recommended Program/Event Name:	Funding Recommendation	# of COPB Residents Served	Previously funded by COPB?	Matching Funds?
Broward Education Foundation	\$5,000	85	Fund	Tools for Schools Broward	\$5,000	Local Pompano Beach businesses participate in Annual Back to School Supply Drive	N/A	Yes
Pompano Beach Historical Society	\$11,000	83	Fund	 Pompano Beach Historical Society Programs, Tours, and Events: Conduct twelve monthly programs and lectures. Operate six bi-monthly historic tours of the City of Pompano Beach. Conduct guided tours of the Kester Cottage museums (on demand). 	\$4,500	12,000	Yes	No
Broward Performing Arts Foundation, Inc.	\$15,000	83	Fund	Student Enrichment in the Arts (SEAS)	\$10,500	4,500	No	Yes
Mental Health Association of Broward County, Inc	\$20,000	81				501-1,000	Yes	No
Russell Education Foundation* *Receiving CDBG funds - \$15,000	\$15,000	79				80	Yes	Yes
Helping Abused Neglected Disadvantaged Youth, Inc. (HANDY)	\$15,000	79				67	No	Yes
Ashanti Cultural Arts and Enrichment, Inc.	\$10,000	79	Fund	Turn Around Arts	\$5,000	50- 150	Yes	Yes
Piccolo Picasso, Inc.	\$15,000	78				250	Yes	Yes
Boys & Girls Clubs of Broward County	\$15,000	78	Fund	College & Career Readiness	\$12,000	800	Yes	Yes

Organization Name	Total Request	Final Score	Recommendation (Fund / Decline)	Recommended Program/Event Name:	Funding Recommendation	# of COPB Residents Served	Previously funded by COPB?	Matching Funds?
Community Reconstruction Housing Corporation	\$50,000	77	Fund	The Rites of Passage (ROP)	\$50,000 Breakdown: Salaries: \$31,890 Program costs: \$3,702 Administrative: \$14,408	35	Yes	Yes
Browns Community Development Center Inc.	\$19,000	76	Fund	5th Annual Collier City Family Fun Day 2019	\$3,000	1000	Yes	No
Family Central Inc	\$30,000	74				75	No	Yes
Healing Arts Institute of South Florida International Inc. (Healing Arts)	\$15,000	74				987	No	Yes
Literacy Connection, Inc.	\$15,000	74				500 families	No	No
Lynne Warrick Institute	\$9,912	72				60	No	No
Youth Under Construction 1, Inc. DBA: Youth Under Construction Youth Center	\$50,000	72				100	No	No
Crockett Foundation, Inc.	\$15,000	70				50	No	Yes
The LeSane Project, Inc.	\$8,214	68				15	No	No
Dreamers4Change Foundation	\$11,200	68				25	Yes	Yes
Silent Worshipers Ministry, Inc.	\$13,299	66				260	Yes	No
Sharnell Jackson Ministries, Inc.* *Receiving CDBG funds - \$4,000	\$11,450	63				51-150	Yes	No
Xpress Youth Development Institute, Inc	\$17,000	60				500	Yes	No
Embracing Team Inc.	\$55,000	56				1	Yes	Yes

Organization Name	Total Request	Final Score	Recommendation (Fund / Decline)	Recommended Program/Event Name:	Funding Recommendation	# of COPB Residents Served	Previously funded by COPB?	Matching Funds?
Mt Zion Community Development Corporation	\$15,000	51				at least 100	Yes	Yes
4knowledge is Power	\$10,000	0				10 to 20 students	No	No
lota Phi Lambda Sorority Inc Zeta Alpha Chapter	\$3,500	0				20	No	No
			T.	Total Recommendation for Education Budget	\$90,000			

Funding Priority: Senior Assistance

Budget: \$60,000

Organization Name	Total Request	Final Score	Recommendation (Fund / Decline)	Recommended Program/Event Name:	Funding Recommendation	# of COPB Residents Served	Previously funded by COPB?	Matching Funds?
Rebuilding Together Broward County	\$25,000	86				40 residents	Yes	Yes
Luz Del Mundo - Light of the World Clinic, Inc. * *Receiving CDBG funds \$15,000	17,778	84				100	Yes	Yes
South Florida Institute on Aging (formerly Impact Broward)	\$5,000	80				30 residents	Yes	Yes
Kappa Foundation of Pompano Beach	\$15,000	79				20	Yes	Yes
Areawide Council on Aging of Broward County Inc	\$78,550	75	Fund	 2019 Fair Share The Fair Share Program is designed to secure the matching funding necessary to serve the elder population. The funding will be utilized to secure Federal Older Americans Act and State Community Care of the Elderly funds. Funding will be employed to purchase and deliver approximately 22,000 home-delivered meals to an estimated 75 homebound frail elders and approximately 10,000 congregate meals to about 90 person at over 30 meal sites around Broward County. 	\$60,000 Breakdown: Subsidies or Matching Funds: \$60,000 Budget does not list cost for salaries and operating expenses.	165	Yes	Yes
Curtain Call Playhouse, Inc.	\$4,500	72				300	No	Yes
			Total Re	commendation for Senior Assistance Budget	\$60,000			

Funding Priority: Community Events

Budget: \$30,000

Organization Name	Total Request	Final Score	Recommendation (Fund / Decline)	Recommended Program/Event Name:	Funding Recommendation	# of COPB Residents Served	Previously funded by COPB?	Matching Funds?
Pompano Beach Martin Luther King Memorial Committee	\$50,000	92	Fund	MLK Day Memorial Events	\$15,000	7000-8000	Yes	No
Pompano Beach Historical Society	\$11,000	83	Fund	 Pompano Beach Historical Society Programs, Tours, and Events : Participate in approximately thirty Green Market dates on Saturdays 	\$5,000	Approximately 12,000	Yes	No
Unity in the Community of Pompano Beach, Inc.	\$5,000	82	Fund	Unity in the Community Family Fun Day	\$4,500	3000-3500	Yes	No
Friends of the Northwest Branch Library of Pompano Beach Inc.	\$3,000	81	Fund	Blues and Sweet Potato Pie Juneteenth Festival	\$3,000	At least 300	Yes	No
				Back to School Fun Day		At least 800-900		
Hillsboro Lighthouse Preservation Society, Inc.	\$2,500	75	Fund	Hillsboro Lighthouse preservation Monthly historical tours	\$2,500	between 1,000- 7,000	Yes	No
ETA Nu Education Foundation	\$21,000	64				1000	Yes	No
Motivated Unified Sound Impacting Communities Inc. a/k/a: M.U.S.I.C., Inc.	\$10,000	62				0.95	No	No
Equine-Assisted Therapies of South Florida, Inc.	\$1,500	57				6 students with special needs	No	No
Positive Impact Community Resource Center	\$5,000	53				100	No	No
Charlie's Friends, Inc.	12,000	40				There is no way to determine a specific number	No	No
Be Eccentrich Inc	\$4,000	0				175-200	No	Yes
Doc It Foundation	\$10,000	0				Any women that has cancer will be given free wigs, hats etc.	No	No
Pompano Beach Woman's Club	\$72,825	0				_		
			Total Recommend	ation for Community Events Budget:	\$30,000			

Appendix F: Summary of Recommended Programs

Funding Priority: Workforce Readiness

Junior Achievement: Pompano Beach: JA BizTown - JA Finance Park - JA Inspire. This initiative includes three high-impact, hands-on workforce-readiness, educational programs, and delivers them to all of Pompano Beach's public school fifth and eighth grade students.

First Call for Help of Broward, Inc. dba 211-Broward: 211 Broward Helpline. 211 Broward's Helpline ensures that Pompano Beach residents have 24-hour access to any health or human service program to help meet their unique needs.

Urban League of Broward County: (1) Pompano Beach M3: Money, Markets & Management. The Entrepreneurship Center will host a series of small business orientations and coaching workshops for small business owners for Pompano Beach residents. **(2) Workplace Excellence.** The Workplace Excellence Series provides training, career building and employment resources to equip individuals with tools needed to enter or re-enter the workforce. We strategically integrate Financial Empowerment education to help jobseekers maximize their resources and build wealth with a plan, supports and steady steps towards self-defined goals.

Early Learning Coalition of Broward County: Child Care Match Program. The Child Care Match program is essential to the economically disadvantaged working families who live in the City of Pompano, and to all the working families in Broward County, who require child care for the children. The program allows those parents who are either working or attending school and who are at 150% of the federal poverty level to access affordable child care at a licensed facility of their choice. This program provides reimbursement, based on child attendance and parent eligibility, directly to the licensed child care provider.

Our Father's House Soup Kitchen, Inc.: Bike Academy. Provide transportation needs by supplying rehabbed bicycles and bus passes to either seek employment or transportation to existing employment.

The Cooperative Feeding Program Inc DBA LifeNet4Families: Workforce Ready. LifeNet is requesting funding for 24 workforce readiness sessions. Many of our clients are from Pompano Beach and come into our facility on a daily basis for services. There is a large group of clients who come in the morning to have breakfast and grab a to go lunch before heading to work for the day daily. This population of clients come in for help with job search assistance, help with their resumes and help with interpersonal skills. LifeNet also assists our working clients connect with employers who need skilled workers. These workshops will take place twice a month at our facility.

Save Our Boys, Inc.: Haitian Heritage and Cultural Arts Celebration. The Haitian Heritage and Cultural Arts Celebration is a series of cultural and educational events which will be held throughout the year. The community events include the Haitian Jazz Festival, Haitian Awards Presentation, Youth Leadership Summit and the planning for bringing a national Haitian conference to Pompano Beach.

Funding Priority: Education

Broward Education Foundation: Tools for Schools Broward. The school supply store provides teachers from Title 1 Schools the much "needed" supplies for their students and classrooms. Teachers are able to visit the center twice a year relieving them from out of pocket expense.

Pompano Beach Historical Society: Pompano Beach Historical Society Programs, Tours, and Events. Monthly programs and lectures based on a suitable historic theme are planned and operated throughout the year by members of the Historical Society. Lecturers in the past have included long-time Florida historian and author Sally Ling, as well as speakers from local organizations such as the Pompano Women's Club, and the Tiger Trail organization.

Broward Performing Arts Foundation, Inc.: Student Enrichment in the Arts (SEAS). All SEAS lessons and presentations are directly aligned with Florida state standards and classroom curriculum, with an emphasis on literacy.

Ashanti Cultural Arts and Enrichment, Inc.: Turn Around Arts. Ashanti will use City of Pompano Beach Funding for our Turn Around Arts Program. Ashanti's goal is to give children an opportunity to improve their academic and life skills through the Arts.

Boys & Girls Clubs of Broward County: College & Career Readiness. The Boys & Girls Clubs of Broward County's College and Career Exploratory Program promotes higher education and higher-level career aspirations to over 3,000 teens through real world, hands-on learning experiences, and gives them the tools to get started on their professional journeys. Spanning the entire program year, the program keeps members engaged through four major components: Workforce Development, Career Exploration and College & Career Corner.

Community Reconstruction Housing Corporation: The Rites of Passage (ROP). Poor academic performance is a risk factor commonly associated with delinquency. The ROP seeks to improve academic performance and youth attitudes towards education, including advanced education opportunities. A total of 35 youth will be served. Services include group skills training (life and conflict resolution), academic remediation delivered by teachers), case management that is based on the results of assessments conducted by licensed behavioral health professionals.

Browns Community Development Center Inc.: 5th Annual Collier City Family Fun Day 2019. Annual Collier City Family Fun Day is an community event that brings families and community partners together. This event consist of free food distribution, back pack give-a-ways, health and wellness screenings, job and career fair, numerous exhibitors, free haircuts for the children, games and activities for the children, empowerment workshops and live entertainment. Free food the attendees. Businesses and organization showcases their products or services.

Funding Priority: Senior Assistance

Areawide Council on Aging of Broward County Inc: 2019 Fair Share. The Areawide Council on Aging, which administers the Aging and Disability Resource Center, is the prime planning, coordinating, and funding source for 23 Broward Projects. Those, which receive Federal Older Americans Act, and State Community Care for the Elderly Allocations, are mandated to raise a local 10% match. Our nonprofit 501(c)(3) organization employs a Fair Share Methodology to endeavor to raise as much of the required match as possible, by preparing computerized records of all services provided to each municipality's elder residents and then seeking contributions predicated on the number of seniors in the city times 2/3 of the dollar amount representing one elder. The County is requested to provide the other 1/3, plus the Total Fair Share representing residents of unincorporated Broward. Our prime goal is to prevent or delay institutionalization of elders.

Funding Priority: Community Events

Pompano Beach Martin Luther King Memorial Committee: **MLK Day Memorial Events** . 1. Annual Prayer Free Breakfast; 2. Annual Youth Summit; 3. Annual MLK Week Kick Off Event; 5-Day Teen Basketball Classic; Annual MLK Street Parade; Annual MLK Day Concert & Celebration.

Pompano Beach Historical Society: Pompano Beach Historical Society Programs, Tours, and Events. Monthly programs and lectures based on a suitable historic theme are planned and operated throughout the year by members of the Historical Society. On Saturdays between October and April, the Historical Society maintains a booth at Pompano's longest operating Green Market. The Historical Society is a founding partner of the Green Market and actively participates in its yearly planning and operations.

Unity in the Community of Pompano Beach, Inc. Unity in the Community Family Fun Day. The UIC Family Fun Day is free of charge so that residents from all walks of life may attend. There are three components: Exhibitor Area, featuring over 140 booths; Main Stage featuring multi-cultural entertainment and a Kid Zone with activities for children.

Friends of the Northwest Branch Library of Pompano Beach Inc.: (1) Blues and Sweet Potato Pie Juneteenth Festival. The Festival is an event that has been held for 18 years which educates our community on the historical significance of Juneteenth and African-American history in general. We have family fun, historical exhibits, food vendors, and summer reading program among other activities. The Festival typically runs from 11:00 am to 5:00 pm. **(2) Back to School Fun Day**. The Back to School Fun Day is a popular event where the youth of the Northwest Pompano community can acquire at no charge to them back packs and school supplies. Also, free food, treats, and refreshments are served. Plus, kids' games and vendors are all present at this event.

Hillsboro Lighthouse Preservation Society, Inc. Hillsboro Lighthouse preservation. Continued maintenance and operation of the Hillsboro Inlet Lighthouse